B. P. SCHULBERG, PRESIDENT . TELEPHONE LINCOLN 2120
A. LICHTMAN, VICE-PRESIDENT

J. G. BACHMANN, TREASURER

PREFERRED PICTURES, INC.

576 FIFTH AVE. STUDIOS
NEW-FORE SOV N, Y. 3800 MISSION ROAD

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Sept. 12, 1922

Memo. to Mr, Struss:

Since the contract for three pictures
which we have was more or less in the nature of an experi-
ment to see how things would work out between us, I would
like to continue it now for eanother yesr after the termins-
tion of the present egreement at the salary mentioned for
the last period of the present contract.

Please advise me whether or not you wish
to have this extension made.

Very truly yours,

R
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